

Mohammad Hamshari

Site Manager - PMP

PMP-certified Site Manager with 5+ years of experience delivering mega infrastructure projects (Masar, Qiddiya, KAFD, NEOM). Specialized in piling and geotechnical works, with strong skills in planning, scheduling, and decision-making to drive project success. Proven leader and effective communicator, focused on resource optimization and construction excellence. Eager to bring my expertise to new challenges in project management.

✉ Hamshaari@gmail.com

☎ 0531262750

📍 Saudi Arabia

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/mohammed-hamshary-7b231785](https://www.linkedin.com/in/mohammed-hamshary-7b231785)

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science Of Construction Management, (Engineering Faculty).

Limkokwing University Of Creative Technology (Malaysia)

05/2014 - 07/2018

Malaysia CGPA: 3.66 Out Of 4.00

WORK EXPERIENCE

NEOM Trojena Project (12/2024 - Present)

- SITE MANAGER - Vault Excavation Support and Rock Protection System of the Mountain Responsible for daily operational activities, with a primary focus on planning and updating the project schedule and managing resources.

Qiddiya Project - KASKTAS ARABIA LTD Company (Riyadh) (06/2024 - 12/2024)

- SITE MANAGER - Executing over 300 Rock Anchors for mountain stabilization in Package ABUTMENT-02 to stabilize mountain & enabling bridge Construction of the Qiddiya Project, Riyadh.

King Abdulllah Financial District, KAFD - KASKTAS ARABIA LTD Company (Riyadh) (02/2024 - 12/2024)

- SITE MANAGER - Executed four construction sites involving Piling, Ground Anchors & Rock Bolts, RC Retaining Walls for stabilization, and Shotcrete works. Responsible for full-cycle operational management, ensuring timely execution, quality control, and coordination across all disciplines.

Qiddiya Project - KASKTAS ARABIA LTD Company (Riyadh) (11/2022 - 02/2024)

- SITE ENGINEER - Executed over 7800 Rock Anchors and 4000 Rock Bolts for mountain stabilization in Package TBN-17 & TNS-05 of the Qiddiya Project, Riyadh.

Masar Project - Umm Al Qurra Development (Makkah) (01/2021 - 11/2022)

- SITE ENGINEER - Managing and executing large Packages in MASAR Project in Makkah, Team Management and control of available resources to finalize the project with maximum benefit and minimum loss.

Residential Compound -ALSAMYAA Construction Company (Jeddah) (11/2018 - 12/2020)

- PLANNING ENGINEER, Managing & Scheduling overall site activities Timeline & Budgeting & Reporting to higher management.

Construction Management Trainee - Strong Force company (Malaysia) (07/2017 - 11/2017)

- Specialized in post tensioning and structural repair, focus of Training on Planning & Scheduling Mass Rapid Metro of Malaysia.

SKILLS

Autocad

Microsoft Office

Team Leadership

Shop Drawing

Primavera

Geotechnical Engineering

Quality Control

Project Coordination

Negotiation

Problem Solving

Site Inspection

Project Planning

CERTIFICATES

PMI PMP - Project Management Institute (10/2024)

Project Management Institute

Professional Accreditation - Engineering Management (01/2021 - Present)

Saudi Council of Engineers

Construction Management Project (08/2023)

Saudi Council of Engineers

Agile & Scrum Project Management Certificate (12/2022)

Saudi Council of Engineers

LANGUAGES

Arabic

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English

Native or Bilingual Proficiency